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Rivera, Maribel

From: Till, Kelly M, [ktill@carltonfields.com]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Bentubo, Joyce

Subject: Change of Principle Address - CFRA, LLC
Attachments: ' image001.gif, image002.gif

To Whom it May Concern:

CFRA, LLC has moved. Please update the principle address for CFRA, LLC, doc # L02000003550 to the following:
100 S. Ashley Dr.

Suite 400

Tampa, FL 33602

Please contact me if you have any questions or need any further information.

Thank you,

Kelly Till on behalf of CFRA, LLC

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW |

Kelly M. Till j
CFRA/Conflicts Coocrdinater 1!

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.872.1481
fax 813.229.4133

ktill@carltonfields.com
www.carltenfields.com

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work product.
If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any attachment and then
notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery.
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